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1 Municipality of Novi KneZevac

Programme

Interreg IPA CBC Romania -

Serbia Programme

Project title

Using cultural traditions from Valcani-Novi Knezevac region for the
promotion of tourism in historical Banat

Name of the Contracting
Authority

Municipality of Novi Knezevac, Kralja Petra | Karadjordjevica 1,
23330 Novi Knezevac, Serbia

Tender procedure

Stage with lighting and sound system

Reference No

395/Novi Knezevac/TD7

Datum, Mesto / Date, Place

29.11.2021, Novi Knezevac

measurement the light output is lumen per m2
which is the same as unit lux. We assume that is
typewrite mistake and that is put lumen instead of

lux?

No | Question _' _Answer
1 |What is exactly requested dimension of roof | Requested dimension of roof system
system? We guess that is 10x8m which is usual | should be appropriate to match this
dimension regarding on the dimension of the type of stage with minimum
stage 80m2 dimensions of 8x6m and min 5m in
_ height. We will add this in TD.
| 2 | For the digital mixing console, you requested 2 | For the digital mixing console, we
pieces for this audio system? Or you need 1 | have requested 2 pieces for this audio
digital mixing console with 2 stage box with system which was typewrite error. We
16-channel each? Please for clarifications need 1 digital mixing console with 1
stage box with 16-channels. We will
make correction in TD
3 | For the lighting control software and USB dongie | For the lighting control software and
is necessary the laptop? Do you have it or the | USB dongle potential bidder does not
bidder must include in the offer laptop? have to include laptop in the offer just
software as written in
c4f_annexiitechspeciiitechoffer_en.doc
(page 4).
4 | For the positon RGBW LED PAR unit for | For the position RGBW LED PAR we

will make correction in TD to min
12x8W RGBW LED using power as
requirement instead illumination in
order to avoid eventual confusion.
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5 For the position RGBW LED wash moving head,
request for the LED power is 180W. Do you
acceptable the moving head with the LED source
7x25W, in total 175W which is 2,8% less than
requested power because for the stage it is not
too significant?

For the position RGBW LED wash
moving head, request for the LED
power was 180W. We can accept the
moving head with the LED source
7x25W, in total 175W which is 2,8%
less than requested power because
for the stage it is not too significant
and will make correction in TD.
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